From: Vincent S. Oleszkiewicz

To: r5Shearingclerk; Coyle, Ann; O"Meara, Nidhi

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable; Niess, Claudia; Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie; RSLECAB; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez,
Isidra; Weatherspoon, Darlene; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for MCF Holdings, LLC (Aurora, Illinois); Docket
number: FIFRA-05-2024-0001

Date: Friday, October 6, 2023 11:24:25 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Received. Thank you.

Vincent S. Oleszkiewicz | Partner

voleszkiewicz@leechtishman.com

LEECHTISHMAN

LEECH TISHMAN FUSCALDO & LAMPL, LLC
leechtishman.com

600 W. Jackson Blvd, Suite 100

Chicago, IL 60661

F: 630.536.2266 | M: 630-217-1032

Direct: 708.931.3100 | Toll-Free 844.750.1600

PITTSBURGH | CHICAGO | LOS ANGELES | NEW YORK | PHILADELPHIA | SARASOTA |
WASHINGTON, D.C. | WILMINGTON, DE

Privileged and Confidential: This e-mail may contain or attach privileged, confidential or otherwise protected information
intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, any review or use of it is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, you are required to notify the sender, then delete this email and any
attachment from your computer and any of your electronic devices where the message is stored.

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 6, 2023 11:22 AM

To: Vincent S. Oleszkiewicz <voleszkiewicz@leechtishman.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>;
0'Meara, Nidhi <Omeara.Nidhi@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Niess, Claudia
<niess.claudia@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for MCF Holdings, LLC (Aurora,
[llinois); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2024-0001

Dear Mr. Oleszkiewicz,
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number FIFRA-05-2024-0001, was filed

today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.
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Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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